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Notice of Exemption

To: From:
Office of Planning and Research Department of Fish and Wildlife
CEQA Submit Bay Delta Region

2825 Cordelia Road, Suite 100
Fairfield, CA 94534
R3Isa@wildlife.ca.gov

Project Title: Marina Lagoon Routine Maintenance Project (Lake or Streambed Alteration, No. 1600-2013-0268-
R3)

Project Location (San Mateo County): The Project is located in the 185-acre Marina Lagoon, which was
historically a portion of Seal Slough, located between East 3rd Avenue to the north and Marine Parkway to the
south; in the City of San Mateo, County of San Mateo, State of California; most northern Latitude 37°34°07”N and
Longitude 122°17°32"N and most southern Latitude 37°32’02°N and Longitude 122°16'37”N.

Project Description: The California Department of Fish and Wildlife has amended Lake and Streambed Alteration
Agreement Notification No. 1600-2013-0268-R3, pursuant to Section 1602 of the Fish and Game Code to the City
of San Mateo as represented by Matt Fabry.

The Project is limited to the routine maintenance activities on the Marina Lagoon. Activities include: the
construction or repair of public or private docks and ramps, sediment removal from stormwater outfalls, aquatic
vegetation harvesting, bank protection, fencing, beach sand replacement, and debris removal.

Public Agency Approving Project: CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE
Person or Public Agency Carrying Out Project: City of San Mateo as represented by Matt Fabry

Exempt Status:
[] Statutory Exemption.
X] Categorical Exemption. Type — Class (1); California Code of Regulations, title 14, section (15301)

Reasons why project is exempt: There is no expansion of the use or service at the Marina Lagoon. The project is
strictly repairing, maintaining, or minor alterations to existing structures or facilities and not expanding the existing
uses..

CDFW Contact Person: Shannon Husband, Environmental Scientist, Shannon.Husband@wildlife.ca.gov, (707)

336'1364 DocusSigned by:
Signature: (’m?wu?umm Dat
Craig Weightman, Environmental Program Manager

o, 6/17/2025

Date received for filing at OPR:
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